9/25/2017 City of Portland Mail - FW: 17123 - 343 Forest Ave

Portland]

Ma es. Google's good here Matthew Grooms <mgrooms@portlandmaine.gov>
dine

FW: 17123 - 343 Forest Ave

Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com> Thu, Sep 21, 2017 at 8:54 AM
To: Tom Greer <TGreer@pinkhamandgreer.com>, "kgray@portlandmaine.gov" <kgray@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: Matthew Grooms <mgrooms@portlandmaine.gov>, "nathan@libertybayrecovery.com"
<nathan@libertybayrecovery.com>, "joe@whipplecallender.com" <joe@whipplecallender.com>

Hi Tom — Keith and | just discussed the plan and we find it to be acceptable with the following comments:

e The plan notes a 12-foot parking aisle width, but also notes that the travel way is 5.75 feet on either side of the
center, for a total width of 11.5 feet. If you can provide 12 feet, that is great. We would find an 11.5 foot aisle width to be
acceptable.

e We recommend that a “Do Not Enter” sign supplement the pavement markings (markings will wear and be covered
with snow).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Thomas A. Errico, PE

Senior Associate

Traffic Engineering Director
TY-LININTERNATIONAL
12 Northbrook Drive

Falmouth, ME 04105
+1.207.781.4721 main
+1.207.347.4354 direct
+1.207.400.0719 mobile
+1.207.781.4753 fax
thomas.errico@tylin.com

Visit us online at www.tylin.com
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Google+

"One Vision, One Company"

From: Tom Greer [mailto: TGreer@pinkhamandgreer.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:30 PM

To: kgray@portlandmaine.gov

Cc: Matthew Grooms <mgrooms@portlandmaine.gov>; nathan@libertybayrecovery.com; joe@whipplecallender.com;
Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>

Subject: FW: 17123 - 343 Forest Ave

[Quoted text hidden]
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